Office of the Principal

Govt. College, Narnaul, Haryana (India)-123001

CE-Mlaile princtpalgcnnd i goilonn I"hsine Not B12H2-251 2560

Memo. No G?L-J(-irlsfjﬁ"f’

Date:
5 /09 /201
The Dircetor,

Wadia Institute of Himalavan Geolog
3. General Mahadeo Singh Road, Dehradun= 248001 (INDIA)

Subject: Request for Internship of M.Sc. Geology students

Dear Sir.

Department of Geology in our colleee 1s offermg M Se. Geolopy (2-vear duration)
Degree  wherein  subjects  like Mincralogy. Petrology, Structural  Geology,  Stratizraphy .
Palcontology. Economie Geology. Geohydrology. Exploration & Mining Geolog . Clinatolog
& Meteorology and Remote Sensing & GIS Technology are integral part of the curmculum,

As per the Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) of UGC, students have a choice 1o apt for papers
from a pool designed i the syllabus. Therefore. based on the interest of students in M Sc.
Geology. they may opt for mternship (minimum 43 davs) in various scoseience-related
orgamizations and nstitutes viz. ONGC. NHP.C. N10, Wadia Instiue of Himalavan
Geology. Birbul Sahni Institule ol Palacosciences ele, so thal they may acquire pracuical shills in
the relmed Nield.

As vour inslitule is a premier institule n Geoscience, the lollowing students of M Se. Gicology
(3" Semester) are willing Lo atiend their internship with Sedimentology & Quaternan Geology
Group (Activity 4A) under the guidance of Dr Som Dutl. Scientist *C” in vour esteemed institule
We shall remain gratelul ifyou allow the same in September and Oclober-2021

Details of Students:

| Sr. No._| Roll No. Name Mob. No, ]
| L 201130903006 | Ms Tejasvi Sain __ | 8295611084 ___‘__i
L 200130903008 | Mr Anoop Kumar 981314348 |

For further communmication & correspondence please contact to Head ol Geology Department at

Email 1D hm‘l.l_-_ria.":_lmrx [978ucnnl e email com ar Mob. No. 8607763669,
A

Awaiting reply and with best regards.

Yours Sinverely.

L
Head w

Depit of Geology

Principal
Govi, College, Narnaul
Principal
Govt. College
Narnaul
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(WA FER & A vd gy Rwmr & v wraend geue)
33,57 ApeE FHE AW, ZEUEH-248 001(FHIATE)

Wadia Institute of Himalayan Geology

(An autonomous Institution of Depit. of Science & Technology, Govt. of India)
33, General Mahadeo Singh Road, Dehradun — 248001 (Uttarakhand)

SiAHGed 3ot |

Dr. Som Dutt,Scientist ‘C’

29 October, 2021
CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr. Anoop Saini, student of Govt. P. G. College, Narnaul
(Haryana) has completed his internship entitled “A review of groundwater level and
quality in Mahendragarh district, Haryana™ under my guidance during 15" September
to 29" October 2021. During the course of this training, he has been very hard working

and showed keen interest in learning various aspects of geohydrology. I endow my best
wishes for his bright future.

@ﬂﬂf"’l’

(Som Dutt)

.

Tel. No. (Office): 0135-2525212 Fax: 0135-2525212
E-mail; somdutt@wihg.res.in Mobile No.: +91-9410355206




